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Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

From: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 1999 3:38 PM
To: Wilton, Paul EM:EX

Subject: RE: '99 Review

Sensitivity: Private

Thanks very much, Paul. Tom.

From: Wilton, Paul EM:EX
Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 1999 3:01 PM
To: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

Subject: RE: '99 Review
ensitivity: Private

e \ 1) "On the Superior claims, about 8 kms. south of the Black Crystal deposit, International Mineral
/\(JS Resources Ltd. has begun drill testing a geologically similar occurrence of flake graphite disseminated in
AV marble and paragneisses of the Valhalla Gneissic Complex.”

2) Lucky Dog is an epithermal (?) vein prospect ( Ag, Pb, Zn, Au) in the hanging wall of the Slocan
"detachment" fault. It is a large block of claims immediately south of Silverton, stretching from Silverton
Creek to Vevey Creek. The owner/operator is "Lucky Dog Prospecting” ( better known as prospector Ralph
Allen of Nakusp and friends). They drilled one deep hole right on Silverton Creek in the spring which went
well beyond the projected position of the Slocan fault without hitting any fault (Confidential). Based on the
geology seen in that hole, and a geophysical survey in the summer, they are now just beginning a second
program of drilling further south on the property where there is a strong anomaly coincident with outcropping
chalcedonic breccias (classic epithermal diatremes).

3) Kootenay West is the company's preferred project name for Westroc Inc.'s gypsum property on the
Kootenay River NE of Canal Flats. Yeu may know it as Koot, which is the name of the mineral claim and the
name used last year on their NoW. You'll notice that George has referred to it as the Kootenay West deposit
in his report, although there are actually at least two separate deposits on the property.

4) Four J is the name of the gypsum quarry SE of Canal Flats owned and operated by Georgia Pacific
Canada Inc. The exploration work this year at the property consisted of a closely spaced pattern of short
holes (about 30) adjacent to the operating quarry - definition drilling of reserves in the direction of proposed
expansion.

Note new e-mail address:
paul.wilton@gems4.gov.bc.ca

From:  Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

Sent: Wednesday, November 03, 1999 10:35 AM
To: Wilton, Paul EM:EX

Subject: '99 Review

Sensitivity: Private

Quick Qestions:

1) Superior - graphite, near Black Crystal. Will/can you add a sentence for the "Industrial Minerals"
section, pls.?

2) Lucky Dog - where is it? who worked on? Most importantly, What is DEPOSIT TYPE?

3) Kootenay West - is this a property name or a project area?

4) Four J - gypsum - owner/operator?
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Schroeter, Tom EM:EX %\V‘% @G—

From: Terry, David EM:EX St ( y ),)

Sent: Monday, July 23, 2001 1:25 PM _APnK WZ\’

To: Whale, Andrew EM:EX; Wuschke, Steven EM:EX :

Cc: Cathro, Mike EM:EX; Houle, Jacques EM:EX; Lane, Bob EM:EX; Lefebure, Dave EM:EX;
Schroeter, Tom EM:EX; Smyth, Ron EM:EX; Wojdak, Paul EM:EX

Subject: D.A. Terry Report, July 20

Prospectors Assistance Program:

Frank Renaudat has completed his PAP work program on theé;onh Ni-ku-PGE property. 300 soil samples and 38 rock
_-samples have been collected and submitted for analysis. He r at a large talc carbonate zone was discovered

P& during the work program.

Lloyd Addie reports that he has found crystalline beryl outcropping over a large area while carrying out work under his
PAP grant southwest of Kootenay Lake in an area underlain by the Bayonne batholith. He is currently staking claims in
the vicinity and will be commencing more prospecting and sampling shortly. _

)
e

Frank O'Grady has completed a soil sampling program on his Chris barite property north of Kimberiey. He is planning on
carrying out mapping and ground geophysics in August. :

Mineral Exploration Activity:

,——K\
Black Crystal: Crystal Graphite Corp. has commenced its 30 hole, 1500m diamond drill and trenching program on its
stal pro;ect in the Slocan Valley. At present they are on hoIe 4 and expect to be completed the program by the

end of August.

Frar!:,_,Klondike Gold Corp. has commenced drilling on its Fran property, located north of Moyie Lake. The first attempt
o-drill a 520m hole targeting the LMAC "Sullivan horizon" between the Vine vein and the Fors vent properties failed due
to excessive amounts of oyerburden. The drill is now being relocated on the property and a second hole is bemg

attempted. < ¥
5);— -Skeena Resources Ltd. has submitted a NoW to carry out the 4-hole 600m drill program referred to in an earlier

old: Sultan Minerals Inc. has completed a second phase of drilling on the Gold Mountain Zone at its Kena Gold
propérty south of Nelson. The program comprised approximately 500m of drilling in 3 holes which stepped out up to
300m from the area of the initial drilling. The entire 134m core length of the first hole from this program averaged 1.10
g/t Au with the best interval assaying 12.07 g/t Au over 2m. Results from the last two holes are expected to be released
shortly. Surface grab sampling has returned anomalous gold values ranging from 0.5 g/t Au to 7.8 g/t Au within an area
measuring 1200m by 500m underlain by the Silver King Porphyry. Detailed mapping, alteration and structural studies
have also been recently carried out on the property. Sultan has also recently closed a $200,000 private placement to
continue exploration on the property.

Neelo A NoW has been filed_by Discovery Consultants to drill 330m in 4 holes on its Neelo property in the Kalso area to
test{he Aﬁ | extent of FﬁagEbUSTM%—

Sliver Lynx: ﬁass;dy Gold has submitted a NoW for 10 drillholes totaling 2000m on its Silver Lynx property south of
Nelson e

Sappho/» Gold City Industries has completed a trenching and sampling program on its Sappho project east of M|dway
erd,are awaiting assays. Graham Nixon (GSB) is currently on the property carrying out a field study.
gaber:or Graphlte Worldwide Graphite Producers Ltd. are currently carrying out an exploration comprising mapping
e-drilling of 20 short (35m) Winkie holes on its Superior Graphite project in the Slocan Valley.

e

Sure "Bet® Klondike Gold Corp. completed 303.35m of drilling in 4 holes on its Sure Bet property near Crawford Bay on
the‘eafmde of Kootenay Lake. Two holes testing geophysucal targets intersected seml massive pyrrhohte to graphlte

|
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From: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2004 1:47 PM
To: Grieve, Dave A EM:EX
Subject: RE: Superior graphite project, etc.

Thanks very much for the updates, Dave.

Tom

Tom Schroeter, P.Eng./P.Geo.

Senior Regional Geologist

Geological Survey and Development Branch
Mining and Minerals Division

Ministry of Energy and Mines

Direct Telephone 604 660-2812
Messages & Enquiries 604 660-2708
Facsimile 604 775-0313

email tom.schroeter@gems6.gov.bc.ca
Autotel 604 662-9091

From: Grieve, Dave A EM:EX
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2004 1:06 PM
To: Schroeter, Tom EM:EX

Subject: Superior graphite project, etc.

Tom: Worldwide Graphite's application for this year's exploration program on the Superior Graphite property is calling
for 15 drillholes and an expenditure of $150,000 to $170,000.

Apparently Len Danard was at the Kenville site waiting for us on the morning of July 9. He had called me to confirm,
but only after we were already in the field.

Elk Valley Coal's partner for the coalbed gas evaluation of the freehold lands is Shell (in case you hadn't heard). It's a
50-50 deal, with five years to prove up a resource.

Cheers,

Dave Grieve

Regional Geologist, Cranbrook
Ministry of Energy and Mines

phone: (250)426-1658 fax: (250)426-1652
Dave.Grieve@gemsé6.gov.bc.ca



